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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 6:03 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: New Auction - Denver Show

 

 

New Auction - Denver Show 
 

 

See us this weekend at the Denver Gem and Mineral Show - Merchandise Mart J Aisle 

only.  We hope to meet many of you there!  We have some very nice things to offer 

this year. 

 

We have added 150 great specimens for the auction this week.  Some of the highlights 

this week include: 

  

many good midwest U.S. calcite specimens from unusual localities 

several showy Tsumeb smithsonite specimens 

an outsanding and showy large cabinet erythrite from Mexico 

pretty rhodochrosite from Colorado 

rare and fine metatorbernite from Cornwall 

large showy kidney ore hematite from England 

a wonderful barite on calcite, very large and choice, from Ohio 

  

Plus many others.  Click on the auction link on our home page to see these.   

 

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 
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Colorado 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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